

# MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Google Translate English



# Boil Water Orders and Boil Water Advisories - PUB2001

Water Protection Program

08/01/2014 PUB2001

fact sheet

Division of Environmental Quality

Director: Kyra Moore

## What is a boil water order?

A boil water order is issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to public water systems when a threat to the public health exists, or is likely to exist, that boiling the water will remedy. The public water system is then required to notify consumers as soon as possible, and by the most effective methods, that need to boil their drinking water.

## What is a boil water advisory?

A public water system may issue a boil water advisory when there is concern that a problem with drinking water may exist, but it has not yet been confirmed. These are most commonly issued for major water main breaks or other low-pressure events where the possibility of contamination intrusion exists. They may also be issued while waiting for results of confirmation samples collected for bacteriological analysis, which can take up to two days plus the time required to transport samples to the laboratory.

What precautions should I take if under a boil water order or advisory?

The following steps need to be taken:

- 1. Boil water vigorously for three minutes prior to use. Use only water that has been boiled for drinking, diluting fruit juices, all other food preparation and brushing teeth.
- 2. Dispose of ice cubes and do not use ice from a household automatic ice maker. Remake ice cubes with water that has been boiled.
- 3. Disinfect dishes and other food contact surfaces by immersion for at least one minute in clean tap water that contains one teaspoon of unscented household bleach per gallon of water.

*Note*: Let water cool sufficiently before drinking (approximately 110 degrees F).

#### Do I need to boil bath water?

Water used for bathing does not generally need to be boiled. Supervision of children is necessary while bathing or using backyard pools so water is not ingested. Persons with cuts or severe rashes may wish to consult their physicians.

#### What are the causes of boil water orders?

The presence of fecal coliform or E. coli bacteria is a common cause for issuing a boil water order. Other instances include low water pressure and inadequate levels of chlorine at systems that require chlorination. High turbidity levels, cross connections, inadequate treatment techniques and the presence of other microbial pathogens such as Giardia or Cryptosporidium are potential causes for boil water orders that occur less frequently.

## What are the symptoms of water-borne illness?

Disease symptoms may include diarrhea, cramps, nausea and possible jaundice and associated headaches and fatigue. These symptoms, however, are not just associated with disease-causing organisms in drinking water; they also may be caused by a number of factors other than your drinking water.

## Are some groups of people more seriously affected?

Persons with reduced immune function, infants under six months in age, and the elderly are more seriously impacted by water-borne disease. Immune function may be reduced due to chemotherapy for treatment, organ transplants or diseases such as HIV/AIDS. Persons in these groups need to contact their personal physicians for additional information.

## Should I buy bottled water just to be on the safe side?

Buying bottled water may be a feasible alternative to boiling drinking water when under a boil water order. Bottled water operations are routinely inspected, and samples are analyzed by state health agencies. This offers a safe source of water for drinking, cooking and brushing teeth.

## Where can I get more information?

To learn more about your drinking water, contact the department at **800-361-4827** or the EPA's Safe Drinking Water hotline at **800-426-4791** if you are served by a public water system. If you get your drinking water from a private well, contact the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services at **800-392-0272**.

Nothing in this document may be used to implement any enforcement action or levy any penalty unless promulgated by rule under chapter 536 or authorized by statute.

#### For more information

### Water Protection Program

Division of Environmental Quality P.O. Box 176 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 United States

Main

573-751-1300

Toll-free

800-361-4827

Fax

573-526-1146

cleanwater@dnr.mo.gov (link sends email)

#### MoDNR

About Us

Careers

Communications

Commissions, Boards, Councils

Contact Us

Forums and Stakeholder Groups

#### DO BUSINESS

Compliance Assistance

Certifications and Trainings

Financial Assistance Opportunities

Laws, Rules and Regulations

Permits, Registrations and Licenses

Reporting

## **GET LOCAL INFORMATION**

Air Quality

Beach Status - State Parks

**Boil Water Orders** 

**Drinking Water Watch** 

Katy Trail Advisory Map

State Park and Historic Sites Status

#### **GET INFORMED**

Calendar

Public Notices/ Public Comment Periods

**Document Search** 

Data and e-Services

Get Email Updates (link is external)

Open Records/ Sunshine Law Requests

#### TAKE ACTION

Comment on Proposed Rules

Report an Environmental Concern/ Submit a Question

Report Website Issues/ Suggest Improvements

Request an Audit/Report an Audit Concern (link is external)

**Submit Public Comments** 

Governor Michael L. Parson



Director
Dru Buntin

Accessibility

**ADA** and Non-discrimination

**Data Policy** 

**Privacy Policy** 

The Missouri Department of Natural Resources does not endorse, make claims or promises, or provide warranties of accuracy, of any websites or related materials provided outside of this website. The department bears no responsibility for any damages arising from using these websites or related materials.

